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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: ' Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 27 November 2018 10:41 AM
To: ‘Clara Milah Yeo'; SUR

Subject: RE: Check MV - SDS18C (doa:18/11/2018)
Dear Milah,

The market value of SDS 18C is $18K-$19K (Estimated) as at Nov 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Clara Milah Yeo <Milah@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Monday, 26 November 2018 7:32 PM
Subject: Check MV - SDS18C (doa:18/11/2018)

Hi,
Please help to check the MV.

Thanks.

Sincerely,

Clara Milah Yeo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2560 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | milah@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Buﬂdmg, Smgapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of B ERAUR INSURANCE GROUP
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 0944D
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SDS18C
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Inténded Deregistration Déte: V 28 Nov 2018
Vehicle Make: VOLKSWAGEN
Vehicle Model: TIGUAN 2.0T AUTO 5N12V34WD
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2009
Engine No.: CAWO045428
Chassis No.: WVGZZZ5NZ9W086835
Maximum Power Output: 147.0 kW (197 bhp)
Open Market Value: $31,085.00
Original Registration Date: 08 Jun 2009
First Registration Date: 08 Jun 2009
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $31,085.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 07Jun2019
PARF Rebate Amount: $15,542.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COEExpiryDate: 07 Jun 2019
COE Category: B - Car (1601cc & above)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $9,180.00
COE Rebate Amount: $484.00
Total Rebate Amount: $16,026.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Nov 2018
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Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just PSS g ]
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Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling ! 1 GV Credit Pte Ltd ‘ g E

Browse by Category \s Sort by Date Posted v 1100 results/page ¥ |

17 vehicles EVolkswagen Tiguan ' A arch - Mg
Price " Depreciation Eng Cap . Mileage "~ Veh Type Status
Search Selection Volkswagen Tiguan Any Any 2010 Any Any Any All
Volkswagen Tiguan 2.0A TSI $23,800 $9,570 /yr 25-Jan-2010 1,984 cc 134,050 km Suv Available

Car Number, New Paintwork, 100% Accident Free, Call Now!

Lake View Credit Pte Ltd

Tays: 2010 Volkswagen Tiguan, 2010 volkswagen tiguan, Volkswagen Tiguan, volkswagen tiguan,

s 95 Noy-
PORIED; 22NDV-2018 Volkswagen, Tiguan, tiguan, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Tiguan 2.0A TSI 5 N.A 14-Jan-2010 1,984 cc - SUvV

Popular SUV Just Arrived, Best Selling In The Market! Flexible In-House Loan And High Trade In Available. Call To Inquire More Information And
Arrange For Viewing.

Universe Motoring
Tags: 2010 Volkswagen Tiguan, 2010 volkswagen tiguan, Volkswagen Tiguan, volkswagen tiguan,
Volkswagen, Tiguan, tiguan, Used Volkswagen

Posted: 23-Nov-2018
Volkswagen Tiguan 2,0A T8I $31,000 $9,340 /yr 03-Nov-2010 1,984 cc 157,000 km Suv
Spacious And Practical Family MPV, Well Maintained. 100% Accident Free, Under Consignment, Please Call For Viewing Appointments,

Car Lingual

Tags: 2010 Volkswagen Tiguan, 2010 volkswagen tiguan, Volkswagen Tiguan, volkswagen tiguan,
Volkswagen, Tiguan, tiguan, Used Volkswagen

Posted: 19-Nov-2018
Volkswagen Tiguan 2.0A TSI $27,800 $9,320 /yr 01-Jul-2010 1,984 cc & Suv
High Loan And Trade In All Available, Interested Please Call For Viewing, Viewing By Appointment Only.

Boeki Auto & Marine

Tags: 2010 Volkswagen Tiguan, 2010 volkswagen tiguan, Volkswagen Tiguan, volkswagen tiguan,

Posted: 16-Nov-2018 Volkswagen, Tiguan, tiguan, Used Volkswagen

Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.

Volkswagen Tiguan 2,0A TSI $34,800 $10,810 /yr 12-Nov-2010 1,984 cc 100,000 km Suv

Leg Space And Huge Boot That Suits All.

Tags: 2010 Volkswagen Tiguan, 2010 volkswagen tiguan, Volkswagen Tiguan, volkswagen tiguan,

gl . ] -2
Postedy 07-Nov:2018 Volkswagen, Tiguan, tiguan, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Tiguan Sport 2.0A = N.A 29-Jun-2010 1,984 cc - Suv
TSI A

90% Loan Available! High Spec Sport Model With Sunroof! of Superb Condition! Confirm No More Repairs Needed. Nice Car Number. Original
Paintwork. 100% Accident Free. Price Negotiable, Call Us Now!

Autotrust Traders Pte Ltd

Posted: 05-Nov-2018 Tags: 2010 Volkswagen Tiguan, 2010 volkswagen tiguan, Volkswagen Tiguan, volkswagen tiguan,

Volkswagen, Tiguan, tiguan, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Tiguan 2,0A T8I $24,800 $10,410 /yr 26-Jan-2010 1,984 cc 108,015 km Suv

6 Per Day!Worry Free Transaction!Buy From A Case Trust Company With No Gimmicks And Add-On Price! Proven Performance With
sive Engine/Smooth Cruising For Your Enjoyment! Spacious/Comforta...

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=2010&MOD=Volkswagen&MMO=Tiguan&RPG=100&VEH=0

Sporty Black Tiguan 2.0A (Low $9K+ Depreciation) Of Excellent Condition! Low Mileage Clocked Of 15300km Annually. No More Repairs Needed. Nice

10% Down Payment Available. Only Panoramic Roof Tiguan In The Market! One Owner. Accident Free, A Classy And Stylish Designed Car, Spacious
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